

CHAPTER 1091—H. F. No. 2656

An act relating to compensation of members of the county welfare board; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 393.03.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 393.03, is amended to read:

393.03 County welfare board; per diem. Except as provided in section 393.01, subdivisions 3, 4 and 5, each member of the county welfare board, may receive from the state, county, or a municipality, not to exceed ~~\$10~~ \$15 for each day spent in transacting the business of the board, but for not exceeding ~~35~~ 50 days in any year; provided that where such welfare board also serves as the county hospital board or as the county nursing home board, members may be paid not to exceed ~~\$10~~ \$15 for each day spent in transacting the business of the board, but for not exceeding ~~50~~ 75 days in any year. This compensation is in addition to any salary he may receive from any other source *except that as to county commissioners serving on the board the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 375.055, Subdivision 5, shall apply.* The county shall reimburse each member for expenses incurred in the performance of official duties.

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 1092—H. F. No. 2695

[Not Coded]

An act relating to the tax levy for the general fund of the city of Minneapolis; imposing a tax upon admissions, amusements, and transient lodgings within the city; amending Extra Session Laws 1967, Chapter 34, Section 2.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Extra Session Laws 1967, Chapter 34, Section 2, is amended to read:

Sec. 2. Minneapolis, city of; admissions tax. The assets and liabilities of the five funds enumerated in section 1 shall be transferred to such general fund as of January 1, ~~1968~~ 1969. On or before October 10, 1967 ~~and annually thereafter~~ the city council shall within the maximum determined by the board of estimate and taxation of the

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

said city levy a tax for such general fund in an amount and at a rate not to exceed ~~35~~ 40 mills. *On or before October 10, 1970 and annually thereafter the city council shall within the maximum determined by the board of estimate and taxation of the city levy a tax for such general fund in an amount and at a rate not to exceed 45 mills.*

Sec. 2. *Subdivision 1. The following words, terms and phrases used in sections 2 to 5 of this act have the meanings ascribed to them in this section except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning.*

Subd. 2. "Admission tax" means a tax on the consideration paid for the privilege of admission to places of amusement or athletic events and the privilege of use of amusement devices.

Subd. 3. "Amusements tax" means a tax on the sales of food, refreshments, services, or merchandise served or provided in any bar, restaurant, hall, cabaret, or other public place where music and dancing privileges or any other entertainment, except mechanical music alone, are afforded the patrons.

Subd. 4. "Transient lodging tax" means a tax on the consideration paid for lodging and related services by a hotel, tourist court, motel or trailer camp and for the granting of any similar license to use real property other than the renting or leasing thereof for a continuous period of 30 days or more.

Sec. 3. *There is hereby levied a supplement to the state sales tax in the amount of three percent on sales of admissions and amusements, and transient lodging accommodations in the city of Minneapolis. The tax shall apply to sales made on or after October 1, 1969.*

Sec. 4. *Subdivision 1. The city of Minneapolis tax imposed under sections 2 to 5 of this act shall be collected by the commissioner of taxation along with the state general sales tax imposed by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 297A, at the same time, in the same manner, and subject to the same rules and the same interest and penalties for nonpayment.*

Subd. 2. On April 15 and quarterly thereafter or at such other times and intervals as may be prescribed by rules and regulations adopted under subdivision 3, the state auditor shall, after deducting the costs of state collection, distribute the net amount of each tax to the city of Minneapolis.

Subd. 3. The commissioner of taxation shall adopt such rules and regulations as he finds necessary to make practicable the collection of the tax provided for in section 3, with the state sales tax.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 5. *Money received by the city of Minneapolis from taxes levied pursuant to sections 2 to 5 of this act may be spent for any authorized purpose. The amount of any such moneys shall not be included within the definition of any limitation imposed on taxing or spending or as part of the cost of government within the meaning of any statutory or charter limitation.*

Sec. 6. *This act shall become effective only after its approval by a majority of the governing body of the city of Minneapolis and upon compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.*

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 1093—H. F. No. 2699

[Not Coded]

An act relating to the employment by the city of Minneapolis of certain persons pursuant to a training program.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Minneapolis, city of; employment of university or college students.** Notwithstanding any provision of the Minneapolis city charter, any statute, veterans preference act or civil service rule or regulation to the contrary, the governing body or any board or commission of the city of Minneapolis having authority to hire employees may employ regular full-time university or college students pursuant to an intern or other type training program when such program is sponsored or substantially financed by the government of this state or of the United States or by a philanthropic foundation or organization. Persons hired under such a program shall be in the unclassified service of said city and shall serve at the pleasure of the body so employing them. No full time appointment under the provisions of this act shall exceed 120 days.

Sec. 2. This act shall become effective upon approval by a majority of the city council of the city of Minneapolis and upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved June 6, 1969.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.